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Liz Cabrera

From: Chris Cotta

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Liz Cabrera; Karl Hagerman; Ryan Welde; Ray Wesebaum

Subject: RE: Johnson Variance Request

Public Works is not in favor of giving up any Sandy Beach Road ROW. We have no objec�ons to the proposed variance 
from front property line and max lot coverage. Thanks, 
 
Chris 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Liz Cabrera <lcabrera@petersburgak.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 4:45 PM 
To: Karl Hagerman <khagerman@petersburgak.gov>; Chris Co�a <cco�a@petersburgak.gov>; Ryan Welde 
<rwelde@petersburgak.gov>; Ray Wesebaum <rwesebaum@petersburgak.gov> 
Subject: Johnson Variance Request 
 
All, 
 
A�ached is a request for a variance from the front property line and maximum lot coverage. 
 
Let me know if you have any ques�ons or comments by July 31. 
 
Thanks, 
Liz 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: PrimeLink C9065 <petersburgak@xeroxscan.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Liz Cabrera <lcabrera@petersburgak.gov> 
Subject: Scan from Petersburg Borough Xerox 
 
Please open the a�ached document. It was scanned and sent to you using PrimeLink. 
 
Number of Images: 4 
A�achment File Type: PDF 
 
Device Name: PrimeLink C9065 
Device Loca�on: Admin/Finance 
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Liz Cabrera

From: Karl Hagerman

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 8:07 AM

To: Liz Cabrera; Chris Cotta; Ryan Welde; Ray Wesebaum

Subject: RE: Johnson Variance Request

No comments. 
 
Karl Hagerman 
U�lity Director 
907-772-5421 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Liz Cabrera <lcabrera@petersburgak.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 4:45 PM 
To: Karl Hagerman <khagerman@petersburgak.gov>; Chris Co�a <cco�a@petersburgak.gov>; Ryan Welde 
<rwelde@petersburgak.gov>; Ray Wesebaum <rwesebaum@petersburgak.gov> 
Subject: Johnson Variance Request 
 
All, 
 
A�ached is a request for a variance from the front property line and maximum lot coverage. 
 
Let me know if you have any ques�ons or comments by July 31. 
 
Thanks, 
Liz 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: PrimeLink C9065 <petersburgak@xeroxscan.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Liz Cabrera <lcabrera@petersburgak.gov> 
Subject: Scan from Petersburg Borough Xerox 
 
Please open the a�ached document. It was scanned and sent to you using PrimeLink. 
 
Number of Images: 4 
A�achment File Type: PDF 
 
Device Name: PrimeLink C9065 
Device Loca�on: Admin/Finance 
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